MANAGING COMMITTEE
2022-2023

CREDAI-IENO

Ref: MCHI/PRES/22-23/361
0 Date: 13.12.2022

° 2
Dr. Bhushan Gagrani (1.A.5.) @L\ ﬁ[m
Additional Chief Secretary Q
Urban Development Department (1)

faeerg T
Government of Maharashtra T TFeA

well oy
Sub: Request for amendment %ﬂ g-11920%R hb viii of DCPR 234

Respected Sir,

CREDAI-MCHI urges for your kind attention to the regulation 17(1) 20 Sr. No. (viii) of DCPR 2034. The said
regulation is with regard to the additional BUA permissible for handing over of developed reservation to
MCGM plot, where reserved land is more than 5 Hectares.

Sir, we would like to highlight the disparity in the above mentioned regulation for having land parcels
more than 5 ha and the FSI permitted for the land to be surrendered to MCGM. As per the regulation Sr.

no. (viii) b - in case of reservation area more than 5 ha, additional BUA equal to 50% of area of the plot
so transferred to MCGM/appropriate Authority.

We have made a proforma with regard to total built up area permitted as per the current regulation.

Plot area < 5 H proforma as per regulation Plot area > 5 H proforma as per regulation
17(1) (20) (a) 17(1) (20) (b)
Road width more than 27 m Road width more than 27 m
Rlocares 49,500.00 Plot Area 51,000.00
Land to surrender | 70% 34,650.00 70%
Permi. FS| 2,50 Land to surrender 35,700.00
Perm. BUA Permi. FSI 2.50
Plot FSI 25 123,750.00 Perm. BUA
Plot FSI 25 | 127,500.00
100 50%
Surrender Land FSI | % 34,650.00 Surrender Land FSI 17,850.00
Total Perm. BUA 158,400.00 Total Perm. BUA 145,350.00

It is clear from the above proforma that plot with less than 5 ha. will have total permissible BUA of
1,58,400 sq ft where the plot with more than 5 ha. will have lesser permissible BUA of 1,43,350 sq. ft.
This is unjust for the land owner. CREDAI-MCHI says that there is no rational basis to penalize a land
owner of a larger land who handovers larger area to the MCGM viz a land owner handing over smaller
area under the same regulation.

CREDAI-MCHI humbly request to that there should be parity in FSI for handing over the reservation plot
to MCGM irrespective of the land area.

We hope that our above suggestion will be considered and necessary direction will be issued in this
regard.

Yours faithfully,
or CREDAI-MCHI
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Presi Hon. Secretary
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